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Document No, L09000062561

Page 1 of |
Murphy, Erin L.
From: Jackie Oliveira [JOliveira@cherryedgarlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 11:04 AM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Document No. LOS000062561
Please change the address of the principal office of KR Investment Fund One, LLC:
from; to:
344 South Country Club Drive 100 SE 3rd Avenue, Suite 900
Atlantis, FL 33463 Fort Lauderdale, FL 33394
The LLC was fited on June 26, 2009, Under Document No. L09000062561. Please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned should there be any questions with respect to the foregoing.
r . a
Thank you. ;% 7Y
Co
™ -
Jackie Oliveira &Em § 11
Assistant to Richard G. Cherry '5"’,:; . "‘.:
Cherry, Edgar & Smith, P.A. L% > m
8409 North Military Trait, Suite 123 me o
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 ﬂﬂ L -
Telephone: (561) 471-7767 o> @
Facsimile:  {561) 471-7974 S o
E-Mail: JOliveira@cherryedgarlaw.com > w

b—,‘; Please consider the enviromment before printing this e-mail

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations and to comply with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, any tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be

used, or relied upon by you or any other person, for the purpose of (i} avoiding tax related penalties, or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax related matter addressed herein.

**The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this e-mail in error, please note that any review,
retransmission, copying, distribution or other use of the e-mail is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please

delete the material from any computer that may have it and contact JOliveira@cherryedgarlaw.com. Thank you for your
cooperation,

The contents of an attachment to this e-mail may contain software viruses, which could damage your computer system.
We cannot accept liability for any damage you may sustain as a resuit of software viruses. You should carry out your own
virus checks befare opening any attachment**
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